# Medary Town Board – Regular monthly meeting minutes Tuesday, March 12, 2019

The regular monthly meeting of the Medary Town Board was held on Tuesday, March 12, 2019 at the Town Hall. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairperson Linda Seidel. Board members present: Supervisor I Steve Elsen, Supervisor II Mike Weibel, Clerk Diane Elsen Treasurer Mary Hofer.

Residents present were: Tom Brown, Richard A Fink, Dennis Naumann, Randy Viner, Kaniel Krueger, Kimberly Hustin, Jeff Murphy – LAFD, Chick Zauner – Bluffland Coalition.

## Approval of Minutes from February 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting

Motion: Steve Elsen to approve the minutes as presented for the February 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting.

Second: Mike Weibel. All Aye

## Approval of Minutes from February 21, 2019 Special Board Meeting - fire contract extension -

Tabled until April

#### **Fire Protection update**

Contract is with the attorneys. Will move forward with contract with the City of La Crosse for approval.

## **Review Parking Ordinance**

Will review ordinance from 1991 and check with Wisconsin State Statutes for ordinance. Will amend at the April meeting and submit to County of La Crosse For approval.

# X-Cell Energy bill

Motion: Linda Seidel to approve up to \$500.00 toward the heating and electric charges allowing time for Mary to look into the estimated charges from 8/14/20187 through 12/31/2018. Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye.

#### Aprove WMCA dues - \$65.00

Motion: Mike Weibel to approve \$65.00 for WMCA membership dues. Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye

### **Update on Treasurer Position**

We have publicized the vacant position with no candidates. Will look into moving to an appointed position.

#### **Road Matters**

- Driveway at N3619 Smith Valley Road Big Problem. Water is running down the road even on sub zero days and pooling on the Smith Valley Road and freezing. Tom cannot get ice cleared from road. Our town road is deteriorating because of this. Will look into State Statutes as to our authority for the repair of the road. Linda will send letter to look at the driveway on the road tour.
- Town culvert is plugged across road near town hall. Will need to let it thaw itself.
- Will put up Road Bans as soon as available. Timbercrest E, French Road and Crestwood Lane.
- N2310 Smith Valley Rd Cold mix patch did not hold up. Will look at it on Road Tour
- Sand/Salt estimate. Diane will call Leif at the County to determine amount. (3 year average)
- Will call Town of Barre to find out about their sand/salt storage shed. Size? Price?

## **Citizen Concerns**

- Bridge on Highway 16 is to be replaced in 2022. Concerns as to the intersection at Hwy 16 and County Road B – no signal lights? How will fire equipment access County Road B during construction?
- FEMA money? Linda Seidel will meet with treasurer on Friday to get the needed information.

#### **Monthly Bills**

Motion: Linda Seidel to approve the bills as presented through March 12, 2019. Second: Mike Weibel. All Aye.

# **Meeting Adjourn**

Motion: Linda Seidel to adjourn the monthly meeting. Second: Steve Elsen. All Aye.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:10pm

Respectfully submitted,

Diane Elsen Town of Medary Clerk